membership@alafl.org

From: American Legion Auxiliary Department of florida <creativeservices@alafl.org>
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2026 2:22 PM
To: membership@alafl.org
Subject: New submission from Unit Officer Form
PLEASE READ

Unit Officer Form for the year:

2025-2026
This form is:

Revised
Date

02/20/2026
UNIT NAME

D.N. McQueen
DISTRICT #

13
UNIT #

103
UNIT ADDRESS

2101 Taylor Rd

Punta Gorda, Florida 33950
United States

Map It

DOES THE UNIT HAVE AN EMAIL ADDRESS
Yes
UNIT EMAIL ADDRESS

alaux103@gmail.com

DATE OF ELECTION
02/18/2026
DAYI/TIME MEETINGS ARE HELD

First Tuesday at 6 pm

MUST CHECK EACH BOX TO CONFIRM THAT THE UNIT HAS VERIFIED EACH OFFICER'S CURRENT YEAR DUES
ARE PAID

Check Here to Confirm

e PRESIDENT



President's Name

Carole Britton
Membership Number

302636772
Phone

(860) 637-0709
Email

cbritton22@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A VICE-PRESIDENT
Yes

Check Here to Confirm

e VICE-PRESIDENT

Vice President's Name

Mary Ellen Charney
MEMBER #

301,683,366
Phone

(860) 575-2981
Email

alamelliec@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2nd VICE-PRESIDENT
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e 2nd VICE PRESIDENT

2nd Vice President's Name

Teresa Obrien
MEMBER #

302,930,909
Phone

(309) 635-5301
Email

obrienptb@aol.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3rd VICE-PRESIDENT

No




Check Here to Confirm

* SECRETARY

Secretary's Name

Deborah Baier
MEMBER #

302,238,482
Phone

(708) 704-7579
Email

debbaierrn@amail.com

Check Here to Confirm

e TREASURER

Treasurer's Name

Kelly Gleason
MEMBER #

302,935,920
Phone

(805) 369-4626
Email

pnyarl805@amail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A CHAPLAIN
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e CHAPLAIN

Chaplain's Name

Connie Michael
MEMBER #

598,301,083
Phone

(941) 977-9001
Email

connie9477@yahoo.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A HISTORIAN




Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e HISTORIAN

Historian's Name

Sandy Mattice
MEMBER #

302,920,460
Phone

(612) 751-2661
Email

picklelady19@agmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A SGT-AT-ARMS
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e SGT-AT-ARMS

Sgt-At-Arm's Name

Mai're Brennan
MEMBER #

301,658,401
Phone

(630) 945-5905
Email

mairebrennan4666mb@amail.com

Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBERSHIP

Membership Name

Betsy Exley
MEMBER #

302,818,707
Phone

(609) 425-7306
Email

bnoon514@amail.com




DOES THE UNIT HAVE A MEMBER AT LARGE
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name

Lynne Ruel
MEMBER #

300,860,876
Phone

(941) 276-0401
Email

lynneruel@yahoo.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2 MEMBERS AT LARGE
Yes

Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name

Linda Moores
MEMBER #

301,593,854
Phone

(239) 297-1463
Email

xxImb@yahoo.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3 MEMBERS AT LARGE
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

 MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name
Bonnie Bliss
MEMBER #
302,933,861

Phone




(419) 343-0281
Email

bj1986b@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 4 MEMBERS AT LARGE
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name
Janeice Thomason - (Asst Sgt at Arms)
MEMBER #
301,642,272
Phone
(405) 305-3911
Email

ithomasonB72@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 5§ MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 6 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

Completed By:
Carole Britton

Email

cbritton22@gmail.com

Date

02/20/2026




